
CONFIDENTIAL 

Dear Puerto Rico Public-Partnerships Authority: 

Thank you for the opportunity to participate next week in meetings to discuss the Term Sheet included in the 
Authority's February 1, 2019 Request for Proposals ("RFP") and to hear firsthand the contemplated structure of 
the T&D.   

In follow-up to our communication on February 13, 2019, our preferred meeting times are still as follows: 

1. Wednesday, February 27 - 9:30 am to 12:30 pm

2. Tuesday, February 26 - 2:30 pm to 5:30 pm

3. Tuesday, February 26 - 9:30 am to 12:30 pm

4. Monday, February 25 - 2:30 pm to 5:30 pm

Attending for our consortium will be the following: 

• Paul Goguen (ATCO)

• Todd McLaren (ATCO)

• BJ Ducey (Quanta)

• Jesse Morris (Quanta)

• Jimmy Glotfelty (Quanta)

• Kari Findley (Quanta)

• Bryan Koon (IEM)

• Mark Kortbeek (Bennet Jones)

• Nikos Buxeda (DLA Piper)

We also have members of our team who are travelling internationally and would like the opportunity to attend 
the meeting via teleconference. Please provide the call-in number our team can use.   

In addition and attached in this message, you will find our document with the list of the topics and questions 
related to the Term Sheet that we would like to discuss with the Authority and its advisors.  

We look forward to our meeting next week. 

Best Regards, 
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QUANTA/ATCO/IEM CONSORTIUM 

TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION WITH AUTHORITY RE CONCESSION TERM SHEET ("TS") 

 Section 

Reference 

Issue Description of Issue / Question 

1 Preface Nature of the 

Partnership 

Contract 

Please explain why you believe the Partnership Contract will have to be structured as a lease and 

management agreement, instead of a concession agreement? 

2 1.1, 1.3, 1.10 Definition of 

Counterparty is 

unclear 

Competitive tension items are not clear. 

Concessionaire anticipates to meet the intent of Partnership Contract and meet obligations it defines, 

however, there seem to be many direct interfaces with government entities that would seem to 

contradict this (i.e.,  strong regulatory elements). 

(Therefore, it seems the TS does not clarify how this would work - definition of counterparties and 

obligations of counterparties.) 

Descriptions in each of the TS, Confidential Information Memorandum ("CIM") and Financial Model 

("Fin-Model") seem inconsistent – require definition as to what entity Concessionaire will be 

contracting with. 

Also require clarity on how transition and transfer of responsibilities from Owner to Concessionaire 

takes place.  The anticipated form of PREPA, after the agreement is signed, would be helpful. 

TS, CIM and Fin-Model rely heavily on anticipated scenario of Puerto Rico changes in growth, 

generation, etc.; what happens when this does not occur as planned? 
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3 1.2 Scope is unclear TS is unclear regarding what portions of PREPA will be placed under Concessionaire. 

E.g. Departmental breakdowns within PREPA include several departments.  How will departments

such as:

- Customer Service, HR, H&S

Change and separate between PREPA and Concessionaire of these departments? 

Each are separate divisions within Owner and are not currently described as being part of T&D System. 

Clarity on what the T&D System will be comprised of and what will form part of Concession.   

TS speaks to Fixed Fee/Incentive Fee minus rate base return. 

Fin-Model references revenue minus expenses.  

CIM discusses free and clear with revenue minus expenses and refinancing charge. 

None of the above discuss Concessionaire expenses 

4 1.6 Conditions to 

Execution - 

Approvals 

Please address recent press articles suggesting the concession transaction will have to be approved by 

the Legislature and possibly other stakeholders 

5 1.6 Conditions to 

Execution - 

Approvals 

In the event we are selected as the winning bidder and negotiate the Partnership Contract, but one of 

the approvals is not obtained (for example the FOMB), would Owner be open to paying our costs 

and/or a break-up fee? 

6 1.7 Timing – Outside 

Date 

Do you have a preliminary sense of the Outside Date?  How do you envision the development of the 

Transition Plan?  
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7 1.8 Change of 

Control 

Is there any flexibility with respect to the change of control prohibition? 

8 1.1, 1.2 Owner Guarantee What type of guarantee is being offered up for the obligations of Owner?  In light of the 

indemnification provisions of Section 7.2 and the Residual Concession Value in Section 4.9, the 

Concessionaire has to consider the creditworthiness of the Owner. The Concessionaire is asked to 

give a parent guaranty and provide credit support, but the Owner has significant credit issues.   

9 2.1 Industry 

Standards 

TS requires achievement of highest utility standards in U.S. – this is problematic. 

- This will create issues on transition – the standards imposed at time of transfer cannot cause

Concessionaire to be in breach. Standards imposed must reflect condition of system at time of

transfer.

- If the funding of the T&D System does not support this standard then this standard cannot be

imposed.

- There are two aspects:

(1) For pre-hardening period – must identify issues and appropriate cures – and gap must be excluded

from set standard; and

(2) For post-hardening period – standards imposed must be appropriate and funding of the system must

be sufficient to support the standard imposed.

10 2.6 Contracts Please describe the current and contemplated PPOAs and, with respect to those that involve renewable 

energy, PREPA’s plan to handle peaking issues? 

11 2.10 Insurance Has an insurance advisor or consultant been retained to advise as to the availability, appropriate levels 

and associated costs of insurance?  

12 2.10 Insurance Concessionaire responsible for losses beyond the insurance coverage. 
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Insurance must be considered to be extensive to cover that exposure. 

Concessionaire must ensure insurance covers any foreseen or unforeseen event – this seems untenable 

and unnecessary cost. 

Common to establish reasonable insurance coverage level on concessionaire agreement form – losses 

exceeding insurance have to be seen as a being recoverable by the Concessionaire from the Owner or 

some other source, unless it is willful negligence. 

13 2.15 Taxes Please explain whether PREPA is currently subject to any taxes and what taxes Concessionaire will 

be subject to?  What protection, if any, will Concessionaire have from the imposition of new taxes 

after the Partnership Contract is executed? 

14 3 Capital 

Investments 

Please provide more detail with respect to Capital Investments. 

15 3.2 Federal Funding 

for Capital 

Investments 

Who will receive the projected federal funds?  What are Concessionaire’s obligations if the expected 

funds are not received?  

16 3.3 Additional 

Capital 

Investments 

Who will determine what Capital Investments will be made? 

17 4 Handling of 

Partnership 

Contract 

Administration 

Fees 

TS is not clear on handling of Concessionaire's or reformed PREPA administration and service fees; 

where funds to pay same are to be sourced and how they are to be compensated. 

Contemplate how the following will be addressed: 

- PREPA administration fees and expenses – expect that Owner would be billing fees annually to

Concessionaire. If so, how are they recovered?

- Parent of Concessionaire's administration or service fees?
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- Are there any other government or agency fees that will need to be recovered by Concessionaire

and if so, how are these handled?

Need understanding of how payments will work. 

18 4 Capital Programs TS is not clear on handling of capital payments and compensation of Concessionaire for administering 

capital program. 

How do the funds get from Federal Agencies to Puerto Rico agencies and then how are they issued to 

Concessionaire. 

Are there issues associated with that movement and who is accountable for them? 

What happens: 

- If Concessionaire causes an issue; or

- If an entity above Concessionaire causes an issue.

How will the expenses and costs of administering this program be addressed. 

19 4.2 Compensation What will occur if Net System Revenues to pay the Fixed Fee, the Incentive Fee and the Return on 

Capital Invested are insufficient?  In the event there is any excess, what happens to such excess? 

20 4 Compensation Will Concessionaire be obligated to provide subsidies to certain consumers (hospitals, municipalities, 

government agencies, low-income housing, hotels, public schools, etc.)? 

21 4 Compensation Will Concessionaire have the unrestricted ability to cut service for non-payment (including hospitals, 

municipalities, government agencies, low-income housing, hotels, public schools, etc.)? 
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22 4.8 Rate Will Concessionaire have any recourse if the PREB’s rate setting decisions are arbitrary (unrelated to 

actual costs), capricious or politically driven? 

23 5.1 Concessionaire 

Guarantee 

TS requires provision of parental guarantee: 

- Performance or payment based?

- Dollar amount?

24 5.1 Concessionaire 

Guarantee 

Is the Parent Guaranty intended to be a joint and several guaranty of all of Concessionaire’s 

obligations under the Partnership Contract?   

25 5.2 Performance 

Security Fund 

Do you have a preliminary sense of the amount of the Performance Security Fund? 

26 6.2, 7.4 Force Majeure 

and 

Responsibility for 

Storm Events 

between Start 

Date and 

Hardening Date 

TS is silent on parties obligations should there be a storm event. Clarity on intended responsibilities 

and relief coverage for such events. 

Issue is not captured by Force Majeure ("FM") or “Relief” events definition. 

FM must incorporate concept of storm: 

- Pre-hardening completion; and

- Post-hardening.

Should have a process for addressing schedule recovery and cost recovery from storm events. 

FM or relief is required for obligations of Owner or any agencies associated with it – Federal or 

Territorial, and other parties outside of Concessionaire's control as well as standard portfolio of 

conditions for FM.  
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Should be an Owner obligation to deal with things that Concessionaire cannot deal with and if it affects 

Concessionaire, it should be a FM or relief event. Concessionaire needs to understand how increased 

or changed demands of other governmental agencies (whether municipal, territorial or Federal) will be 

handled.  

Need FM or other relief to deal with cost and schedule. Need mechanism for recovery and any 

conditions that would lead to termination rights of either party (limits of duration). 

Expectation is will have normal FM clause as well as clause addressing all things outside control of 

Concessionaire. 

27 6.2 Change in 

Control 

Is there any flexibility with respect to the change of control prohibition? 

28 N/A Change in Law TS is silent regarding impacts of ‘change in laws’ and relief available for same. 

Partnership Contract is highly susceptible to Change in Law both for the operating program and capital 

program.  

Definition should include all normal matters – provide for grandfathering, cure period, and cost relief. 

29 6.2, 7.4 Energy Theft TS is silent on what and how the obligations re theft are to be handled. 

CIM/Fin-Model discuss uncollectible electricity – however they are silent on theft. 

Theft issue needs to be integrated into how parties work to reduce and address issue and costs should 

be neutral so that there are the right incentives to deal with issue. 

30 7.1, 7.3 Indemnity 

Obligations 

TS imposes indemnity obligation and requires Concessionaire to indemnify Owner for third party 

claims – no exclusion for consequential damages. 
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31 8.1 Owner 

Representations 

and Warranties 

Concessionaire needs clear understanding as to historical amount of payments and to how much will 

be diverted under the Servicing Contract to pay “legacy obligations” as described in Section 2.7.  As 

these amounts are material, they should be expressly included in the Owner’s representations and 

warranties 

32 8.4 Assignment TS specifies that assignment is completely discretionary by Owner vis a vis ability of Concessionaire 

to assign rights. 

Any limitations on the Concessionaire's “owners” ability to conduct business as they see fit are not 

acceptable – the Partnership Contract cannot interfere with Concessionaire’s “owners” ability to 

conduct business above the concession. 

Should be some reasonableness level at the Concession assignment level. 

Require clarity on rules surrounding right to assignment by PREPA/Government of its interests in the 

Partnership Contract. 

If PREPA/Government assignment – Concessionaire needs reasonable right if it adjusts or alters 

“Owner's” parent guarantee or if it alters ability of the “Owner” to fulfill its obligations.  

33 8.6 Dispute 

Mechanism 

TS says internal dispute resolutions expedited or goes to litigation. 

Process as described forces disputes to litigation; where disputes are not breaches – it is not appropriate 

to send to litigation. 

Why is there not a normal dispute resolution process in the TS? 

Expectation that dispute process would involve: 

- Resolution among parties and failing that:

- Stream to allow for resolution of technical issues through subject matter experts; and

- Stream to allow resolution of dispute by binding arbitration.

Also need to address payment of funds in face of dispute –expectation that funds payable and to be

refunded if dispute found against payee.
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34 N/A Health and Safety 

("H&S") 

Concessionaire cannot accept a program that plans for HS&E losses.  TS can consider penalty for not 

meeting a level however Concessionaire will need to adopt a zero-loss environment and have 

mechanisms to do so. 

TS could discuss how the zero-loss culture can be supported by the Parties. 

Question is how to structure the cost to get to zero-loss. Where is the administration fee to get program 

to target? 

Need clarity on how costs to complete transition will be integrated into the fee structure. 

Clarify Concessionaire’s right and ability to overcome the political and union environment and flesh 

out same. 

35 N/A Effect of 

Efficiency 

Programs on 

Revenues 

TS does not address changes in efficiencies of energy production and T&D as reflected the Fin-Model. 

What happens if reality varies from the Fin-Model? 

TS is unclear on handling of CILTs – is it intended to follow the Fin-Model and if so, what happens if 

CILTs don't follow the Fin-Model? (Highly susceptible to entities Concessionaire has not control over). 

For example – if LED lights are installed and this drops energy charges payable by the municipality – 

what happens? Is Concessionaire responsible for payment of the taxes no longer covered by energy 

costs? Some sort of certainty needs to be established in the Partnership Contract. 

36 N/A Concession 

Extensions 

TS is silent on whether there is any process for Concession extensions. 

37 N/A Failure to Execute 

Partnership 

Contract 

TS should include a term for failure to execute Partnership Contract. 

Concessionaire suggests reimbursement of bona fide costs from selection to time of failure (not caused 

by Concessionaire) – subject to dispute mechanism. 
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38 N/A General Confirm that the “services” provided by the Concessionaire that are the main purpose of the Partnership 

Contract will be considered as “essential services” (servicios esenciales) under the PROMESA 

legislation, such that all the entities of  the government of PR, which are currently customers of PREPA 

and will continue to be customers of the Concessionaire, will have available the funds to pay for the 

services (and that the payment of these essential services will be considered in the annual public 

budget). 
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